## Voluntary Recall Issued for Powder Infant Formula Products

Abbott announced a <u>voluntary recall</u> of the company's powder infant formula products, including Similac, Alimentum, and EleCare.

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration is advising consumers not to use Similac, Alimentum, or EleCare powdered infant formulas if:

- the first two digits of the code are 22 through 37; and
- the code on the container contains K8, SH or Z2; and
- the expiration date is 4-1-2022 (APR 2022) or later.

The voluntary recall follows the <u>FDA's announcement</u> of an advisory to alert consumers to avoid purchasing or using certain powdered infant formulas produced at the company's Sturgis, Mich., facility. Products made at the facility can be found across the U.S. Abbott is voluntarily recalling these products after four consumer complaints related to Cronobacter sakazakii or Salmonella Newport in infants who had consumed powder infant formula manufactured in the facility.

More information is available in the news release: <u>Abbott Voluntarily Recalls Powder</u> <u>Formulas Manufactured at One Plant</u>.

Nutrition Department, Illinois State Board of Education 100 N. First St., Springfield, IL 62777 Phone: (800) 545-7892 or (217) 782-2491 <u>cnp@isbe.net</u>, <u>www.isbe.net/nutrition</u>